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April 18, 2005 David S. Konczal

202-663-8432
david konczal@pilisburylaw.com

Kathleen Campbell

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: MSY International, LLC
File No. SAT-ASG-20050318-00066

Dear Kathleen:

On March 18, 2005, MSV International, LLC filed an application for consent to
the pro forma assignment of the space station license for the L-band Mobile Satellite
Service (“MSS”) satellite at 63.5WL (Call Sign S2487) held by Mobile Satellite Ventures
Subsidiary LLC (“MSV Sub”) to MSV International, LLC.

On behalf of MSV International, LLC, I hereby clarify that the response to
Question No. 33 on the Form 312 should be “Yes.” Please contact me with any questions
regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Fodsse

David S. Konczal



